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MEMORANDUN FOR: S. Varga, Chief, LIght Mater Recctors Branch A:. 4,
Division of Project Management

FROM: €. J. Meltames, X, Chief, Quality Assurance Branch,
Division of Project Management

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF CHANGES TO QA PROGRAM FOR NIDLAYD PLANT
UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2

Applicant: Onsumers Power Company (CeC)

Licensing Stage: (=

Responsible Branch: LWR 04

Review Status: Paview of Changes Completed

The Quaifty Assurance Branch has reviewed the proposed changes to the

CA program for the Midland Plant, Unit Nos. 1 and 2 submitied to MRC
fmmm ina l::'urm:l::d,hy :g. 19:7 from S. Howell to R. lc‘»yd.

The program dland Plant incorporates th - preaviously accepted
opical reports of CPC dmisdomS) and Bechtal Power Copporation (Revisfon
IA). It 1s our understanding that the Babcock & Wilcox Topical Report
(Revisiom 3) accepted by MRC July 8, 1977 will be fully foplamented on

or before August 8, 1977 (reference Attachment 8, parsgraph [IC of :he

May 16, 1977 lettar). As a result of our review and evaluation of the .
proposed chamoes stated fn the May 16, 19,7 letter, we Pind the QA .3

progras accaptabie fer the desige and constriction phase of Midland
Plant, Uit Mos, | and 2.

PR

Criginal sigred bye
J. W. Gilray

c. Jc ““.’. ’o. Cﬁ'."
Quality Assurance Branch
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